
 
 
 

DATE: November 17, 2025 

TO:  City Clerk’s Office  

FROM: Koren Manning, Director, Planning & Development Services Department 

SUBJECT: Design Review Board Meetings (DRB) - 2026 Calendar Year 

 
The Design Review Board will meet virtually via MS Teams at 8:30 a.m. on the dates listed below. 

For link to join in virtually, agendas, legal action reports and summaries, please go to 
www.tucsonaz.gov/Departments/Planning-Development-Services/Public-Meetings-Boards-Committees-

Commissions/Design-Review-Board 
 

2026 APPLICATION DUE DATES 
Complete Special Districts application will need to be 
submitted via TDC Online, fees paid and accepted by staff 
by the date below. Checklist of materials to be included and 
instructions to submit application are included in the 
Special District Application Instructions. 

 

 

2026 

DRB MEETING DATES 
ALL MEETINGS ARE ON A FRIDAY AT 

8:30 AM VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS 

 

December 29 January 9 

January 12 January 23 

January 26 February 6 

February 9 February 20 

February 23 March 6 

March 9 March 20 

March 25 April 3 

April 6 April 17 

April 27 May 1 

May 4 May 15 

May 25 June 5 

June 15 June 26 

June 29 July 10 

July 27 August 7 

August 10 August 21 

August 24 September 4 

September 7 September 18 

September 21 October 2 

October 5 October 16 

October 26 November 6 

November 9 November 20  

November 23 December 4 

December 7 December 18 

 
Any questions related to these meeting times and dates should be directed, specialdistricts@tucsonaz.gov, or to Gabriel 

Sleighter, 520-837-6952, or María Gayosso, 520-837-6972. Thank you. 
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